

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in June was held on the 3rd at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 16 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson with each approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*President David Scales reminded everyone that members need to have their money in for early entry by June 30th.

*President Scales reported we have received 5 more entries since the last meeting.

*President Scales also informed everyone present, that Western & Eastern Treasures Magazine has confirmed our ad will be in an issue soon.

NEW BUSINESS

None

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: 1941, 1937, 1939 (for the money), 1913, 1931, and 1933.

There were no matches tonight.

Oldest Coin: Mike Wardlow won with a 1908 Barber dime.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Jim Wilson won an 1889 Morgan silver dollar.

2nd Draw: Mike Wardlow chose the \$4.00 Door Prize. 3rd Draw: Mike Harvey won a copper round.

MARBLE GAME

Joe Barfield won the opportunity to draw a marble and he drew the green marble. Joe won \$11.50.

President Scales asked everybody to bring some of their recent finds. They will be displayed for the members to enjoy.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:05 PM.

The second meeting in June of WBTHA was held on the 17th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 15 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson, and approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*No entries have been received since the last meeting, except for members paying at this meeting.

*The Hunt Package has been ordered from Garrett, and it is the same as last year's

package.

*Don Wilbanks suggested when/if we have any magazines left over after a hunt to keep them to use as gifts to visitors.

NEW BUSINESS

None.

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 1910 Boy Scout Excelsior token; #2 1967 German 2 Pfennig. #1 was the winner and was found by Mike Wardlow. #2 was found by Lawrence McKelvey. Bingo Coins: 1925, 1931, 1948 (for the money), 1944, 1937, and 1952. Lawrence McKelvey had a

RAFFLE

1944 penny.

1st Draw: Jim Shipman won a 1923 Peace Dollar. 2nd Draw: Lawrence McKelvey chose the \$4.00 Door Prize. 3rd Draw: Jim Wilson won a copper round.

MARBLE GAME

Bill Glass won the opportunity to draw a marble and he drew a clear marble.

President Scales thanked everyone who brought a finds display to share with the group.

Volume 17, Issue 6 July 2014

A discussion was held concerning holding a Club hunt at Lake Guntersville for a water hunt. It was decided to possibly hold the hunt on July 5th from 9:00 AM to 12:00 Noon.

The members present also discussed holding more unplanted hunts. To gather as a group and go together.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:36 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

August 5th WBTHA Meeting. August 19th WBTHA Meeting.

September 2nd WBTHA Meeting.
September 16th WBTHA Meeting.

October 7th WBTHA Meeting October 10th and 11th 41st Annual Deep South Treasure Hunt. October 21st WBTHA Meeting.

